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In the Matter of Nick Strimbu, Inc., : Case No. 10-1150-TR-CVF
Notice of Apparent Violation and : (OH0841008225C)
Intent to Assess Forfeiture, : _

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

| I Introduction
| Pursuant to Rule 4901:2-7-11 of the Ohio Administrative Code (0.A.C.), Nick
Strimbu, Inc.- (Respondent) and the Staff of the Transportation Department of the Public
- Utilities Commission of Ohior(Stafﬂ enter into this Settlement Agreement and urgé the
Publig Utilities Commisgion of Ohio (Commission) to adopt the same.

It is understood by the Respondent and the Staff that this Settlement Agreement is
not binding upon the Commission. This agreement, however, is based on the |
Respondeﬁt’s and the Staff’s desire to arrive at a reasonable reéult considering the law,
facts, and circumstances. Accordingly, the Respondent and the Staff believe that the
Commission should adopt this Settlement Agreement.

This Settlernent Agreement is submitted on the condition that the Commission
adopts the égreed upon term"s. In the event the Commission rejects any paﬁ of the
'Settlemént Agreement, or adds to, or otherwise-materially ﬁodiﬂes its terms, each pai‘ty
shall have the right, within thirty days of the date of the Commission’s entry or order, to

file an application for rehearing that includes a request 1o terminate and withdraw from
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the Settlement Agreement. Upon the application for rehearing and request to terminate
and withdraw from the Settlement Agreement being granted by the Comnﬁssion, the
Settlement Agreement shall immediately become null and void. In such event, the parties
shall proceed to a hearing as if this Settlement Agreement had never been executed.
IL.  Procedural History
A, On Aprirl 28, 2010, a vehicle operated by the Respondent and d}'iven by
Joseph Burke was inspected within the State of Ohio. The inspection
resulted in the discovery of five apparent viofations: (1) no identification
number_oh left side of trailer in viélation of 49 CF.R. § 172.331; (2) no
identification number on right side of trailer in violation of 49 C.F.R. §
172.331; (3) n(; identification number on rear side of traiier in violation of
49CFR. § 1?2.331; (4) no identification number on front side of trailer in
violation of 49 C.F.R. § 172.331; and (5) maintenance/accessibility of
emergency response information in violation of 49 C.F.R. § 172.602(c)(1).
B.  The Staff timely served the Respondent with a notice of préli'minary |
detérmination in accordance with 0.A.C. Rule 4901:2-7-12 for Case No.
OHO841008225C. The total forfeiture assessed the Respondent by tﬁe Staff
was $1,170.00 for the alleged violations.
C.  The Respondent made a ﬁmely formal request ‘for an administrative hearing

pursuant to O.A.C. Rule 4901:2-7-13.



D.

The parties have negotiated this Settlement Agreement, which the parties
believe resolves all of the issues raised in the notice of preliminary

determination.

1. Settlemeﬁt Agreement

The parties hereto agree and recommend that the Commission find as follows:

A.

The Staff and the Respondent agree that the Respondent will pay areduced
civil forfeiture in the amount of $819.00. The reduction is based on
remedial action taken by the Respondent. Specifically, the Respondent
instructed its employees that it is the Respondent’é policy tb transport only
non-hazardous materials. The Respondent prbvided gﬁidance to its
employees 10 enable them to recognize shipments containing hazardous
materials. The Respondent instructed‘ its employees on specific actions to
take to ensure that a load does not contain hazardous materials. |
For purposes of settlement, and not as an adlﬁission or evideﬁce that the
violations occurred, the Stéff and the 'ﬁespondent agree that the citations
may be included in the Respondent’s Safety-Net record and history of |
violations insofar as they may be relevant for purposes of determining
future penalty actions.

The Rgspoﬁdent Sh;r.lll have thirty days from the entry of the Commission
order adopting the Settlement Agreement to pay the forfeiture of $819.00.

The payment shall be made nsing a certified check or money order payable



to “Treasurer State of Ohio” and‘ mailed to PUCO Fiscal, 180 East Broad
Street, 4th Floor, Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793. The inspection number
(OH0841008225C) should be written on the certified check or money order. .
D. | This Settlement Agreement shall not become effective until adopted by the
 Commission. The date of the entry or order of the Commission adopting
. the Settlement Agreement shall be considered the effective date of 'the
Settlement Agreement. ' _ R
E. This Settlement Agreement is made in settlement of all IfaCtual or legal |
isgucs in this case. It is not intended to have any effect whatsoever in anf
other case or proceeding.
IV. Conclusion
Tlhis' Settlement Agreement, which is subject to the rules of the Commission,
constitutes the entire agreement of the parties. The signatory parties agree that this
Settlement Agreement is in the best interest of all parties, and urge the Commission to
adopt the same. The undersigned respectfuﬂy request that the Commission issue an entry
or order in accordance with the terms set forth in this Settlement Agreement.
The parties have manifested their consent to the Settlement Agreement by affixing
| _their signatures below on this _]_f(f day of October, 2010.

On behalf of the Respondent: On behalf of the Staff of the Public
‘ ' Utilities Commission of Ohio:

Se kR A

Sarah J. Parvot '

Georgé Siéfert



Nick Strimbu, Inc.

- 3500 Parkway Road

P.O.Box 268
Brookfield, Ohio 44403-0268
(330) 448-4046

Assistant Attorney General
Public Utilities Section

180 East Broad Street, 6th Floor
Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793
(614) 4664396 - '



